

Kansas Balance of State - Continuum of Care Committee Meeting

Wednesday, June 1, 2022

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/91282963804?pwd=b2FIYkFQRWMzeXNLY0RUdEszamd4UT09>

Meeting ID: 912 8296 3804

Passcode: 2001

Meeting Minutes

1. **Welcome** – Beth Waddle
2. **Meeting minute approval** – May Debbie move, Joyce 2. Approved
3. **KSHC Update** – KSHC Team
 - a. HIC/PIT Updates
 - b. Written Standards Feedback: New Deadline Thursday 6/23/2022 New Deadline Thursday 6/23/2022
 - c. New Applicant Training (CoC 101) slides and recording will be placed on website by 5:00 today. Constant Contact email will be sent out with link
 - d. Transitional Aged Youth Seminar Series: June 6th and June 13th 8:30-4:30
 - i. Audience TAY ages 16-18, parents and care givers
 - ii. Six topics:
 1. Homeless Prevention
 2. Substance Use Prevention
 3. Education
 4. Employment
 5. Financial Literacy/Safety
 6. Health and Wellness
 - e. National Alliance to End Homeless Conference: July 25-27, Washington, DC
4. **Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Update** – Doug Wallace
5. **CE Lead** - Shanae Eggert
6. **Coordinated Entry Committee Update** – Kelly Pulliam
 - a. Looked at Recommendations for CE meeting
 - b. Attending CES HUD-TA training
7. **Steering Committee Update** – Beth Waddle
 - a. Searching for possible new time and date for meeting to help fill long time unfilled positions
8. **Membership and Nominations Committee Update** – Casey Brown
 - a. Jennifer Wolsey voted to fill “Local Government Rep”
 - b. Developing ideas to incorporate those with lived experience
9. **Performance and Compliance Committee Update** – Eric Arganbright
 - a. Developing the R&R Tool

Kansas Balance of State - Continuum of Care Committee Meeting

10. **Equity Committee Updates** – Aquia Pusch
 - a. Providing Equity Housing CFR in July.
11. **HMIS Committee Updates** – Dylan Woods
 - a. Staffing shortages prevent non-HUD and updating/developing policies
12. **Domestic Violence Committee** – Bre Kirkhart
 - a. Creating Training opportunities and possibilities
 - b. All Non-Victim Service Providers organizations are encouraged to join
13. **CoC Workgroups**
 - a. Vets @ Home
 - i. VA goal is to house 38K nationally by Dec. 31st, 2022
 - b. Mainstream benefits
 - i. Training with WSU
14. **Regional Coordinator/Regional Meetings Update**
 - i. **Northwest** – Need member coordinator (Shanae Eggert/Eric Arqanbright)
 1. Stepping Up Symposium
 - ii. **North Central** – Rachel Holt & Tammy Thayer
 - 1.
 - iii. **Northeast** – Need member coordinator (Shanae Eggert/Eric Arqanbright)
 1. Discussing NE Geography
 - iv. **Douglas** – David Tucker
 1. Housing 1st pilot project beginning this week
 2. CES has been progressively becoming smaller
 - v. **East Central** – Beth Waddle
 1. CES Meeting on June 17th
 - vi. **Southwest** – Debbie Snapp
 1. Quarterly Meeting June 14th Hybrid opportunity
 2. KSHC and KHRC will be presenting
 - vii. **South Central** – Megan Thompson
 1. 2nd Thursday June 9th CES Meeting
 - viii. **Southeast** – Casey Brown
 1. Meeting weekly for Coordinated Entry on Tuesdays. Out next regional planning meeting will be next Wednesday @ 10 and we will be looking to finish and ratify the regional plan with regional priorities/needs
15. **Any topics for next meeting?**
16. **Adjourn**